Salvation Army
http://www.pomeroyofportsmouth.uk/portsmouth-local-history.html

Founded by William and Catherine Booth, both Methodists. William had become a Methodist minister and
his wife a preacher. In 1865 they formed the Christian Mission in London. Like Wesley they did not set out to
form a separate church.

Aim to preach to men and women untouched by ordinary religion.

Later their son Bramwell Booth, noted that in a report of the Christian Mission that they were described as a
Volunteer Army. William also disagreed with this wording and changed Volunteer to Salvation. So by 1878
the group had become the Salvation Army.

Belief: Salvation of sinners

Southsea Corp 1, Portsea Corp 2

80 Albert Road See St Simon’s Hall

84 Albert Road
1887 Opened Southsea Fortress an iron building 1,9
Oct 1889 Foundation stone of Iron building laid 161
1889 Iron Chapel erected at a cost of £600, to seat 500. £100 donated by a lady on
condition that the hall is built in Southsea 161
1891-1896  Salvation Army Fortress 1
1896 [10892] Planning application for Citadel 95
10 May 1897 Foundation stones laid for Southsea Nol Corps Barracks, met in Roseberry
Hall Duncan Road during rebuilding 1,9
Foundation stones laid by Miss Misselbrook on behalf of the juniors,
Mrs R Digby, Herbert Howe B.M. on behalf of the band, Samuel Smith Esq,
John Palmer Esq on behalf of the directors, Commander E.Higgins on behalf
of the soldiers, William Welch Esq (Stationer), Thomas Vandeper Esq,
Mrs E.F Connellan and Mrs Spickernell Stones
10 Sep 1897 Opened. Architect Alec Gordon of London, builder Thomas Morgan of
London. Cost £2,140, seats 760 100
1935  [28600] WC 95

13 Apr 1947  Special Service at which the Second World War memorial was unveiled
and to mark the diamond jubilee of Alderman J.E Smith’s connection with
the movement 95
1900-1962  Salvation Army Citadel 1
10 Mar 1962 Rededicated after renovation. Planners Major Ellingham and Mr Mortimer.
Builder A.E Porter. Cost £8,000, seats 500
1964-1976  Salvation Army Citadel
1976-2014

—

Adj Frank Dicks 1928

Major Henry Gardiner 1934
Adjutant James Herran 1936
Major B Rogers 1937-1938
Major Edward Nye 1940

Major William Young 1946-1948
Major William Ough 1951
Brigadier T Boniface 1953
Major J Wells 1956

Major J Higgins 1958

Brigadier L Coleman 1960
Major Ellingham 1962-1964
Major Eric Carby 1966-1971
Brigadier W Murphy 1973-1976
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Alfred Street See Baptist
Aylward Street
1918-1923 1 Jacob’s Terrace, Salvation Army Rooms

Belgrave Street
Early 1880s start of Southsea Corps

1883  Southsea Band formed by George Mortimer, unlike other bands they wear

white cap bands
1888 Southsea No 1

Brookfield Road  See Anglican

Commercial Place
1936  [29009] Commercial Place young people’s hall for Salvation Army
Probably at rear of Lake Road premises

50 Cross Street
1916 Opened
1928-1937  Slum post, 50 Cross Street/Unicorn Street
See Hearts of Oak 3 public house

Florence Road
St Simons Church Room?
1873-1875 Salvation Army Room

Great Southsea Street
1873  Salvation Army Room

High Street See Fountain Inn 1

126 High Street

1881 Salvation Army Chapel, Portsmouth 2
1886 126 High Street, Portsmouth Mineral Water Co, William Passingham
1887 126 High Street, Portsmouth Mineral Water Co, William Passingham
1888 126 High Street, Portsmouth Mineral Water Co

1891-1904 126 High Street, Portsmouth Mineral Water Co, William Passingham

1905-1914 126 High Street, George James Passingham, Mineral Water
1923 126 High Street is Provincial Tramways Garage

1928-1940 U.S.G Garage

Hyde Park Road
1900 Southsea No 2 Corps
1906 [16315] Planning application, Mrs Phillips for Mrs Spickernell
1911-1923  103-105 Hyde Park Road, Salvation Army Quarters

153 Hyde Park Road/Telegraph Street
1898-1899  Furniture remover
1900-1904 Salvation Army Hall

Kent Road
1869 Portland Hall used by the Christian Mission start of Corps No 12
2/2/1873  First Meeting of Christian Mission led by Mrs Booth

Kent Street
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Beneficial Society Hall and Baptist Chapel used for Christian Mission
meetings

1886 37 Kent Street, Salvation Army Barracks
1887 37 Kent Street, Salvation Army Barracks
1888 37 Kent Street, Salvation Army Barracks
Kingston Road
See United Reform, transferred to Powerscourt Road
138 Kingston Road
1910 [18109] Kingston Road Salvation Army Meeting Rooms alterations by
Cook & Bamber
1911-1923  Salvation Army Hall
Moved to Powerscourt Road
1928 Woolworths Stores
Ensign Sherman & Captain Saxby 1914
Ensign T Wood 1917-1918
Commandant Marshall 1923
Lake Road, next to 26
See Lake Road Baptist
1948 [2154] 24 Lake Road, Rebuild Salvation Army Hall, architects
A.E Cogswell & Sons; [2154a] 1949 revised layout; [2154b] 1949
revised layout ladies’ lavatory & vestry
5Nov 1949 New Hall opened
14/6/1958 New Citadel opened
1958 Rebuilt on new site cost £31,000, seats 450. £23,000
paid for by War Damage Commission. Opened by Lord Mayor A.S Blake
Jun 1993 £500,000 new community centre to include cafeteria, non-alcoholic pub etc
May 1998 The Haven Community centre renovated at a cost of £30,000 and renamed
the Cornerstone
2014
Major L Glase 1953-1956
Major Joseph Wright 1958
Major Leslie Hendry 1960
Brigadier Walter Reynolds 1962-1976
14/24 Lake Road
1886 14 Lake Road, Salvation Army Barracks
1887 14 Lake Road, Salvation Army Barracks
1888 14 Lake Road, Salvation Army Barracks
1891-1896 14 Lake Road, Salvation Army Barracks
1897-1898 Lake Road, Salvation Army Barracks
1899-1940 (24) Lake Road, Salvation Army Barracks, renumbered

10-14 Lake Road
1898
1899

1900

Bombed

Commandant Turnridge 1928
Major Richard Dix 1934

Major William Didham 1936-1937
Major Will Grottick 1938-1940

Salvation Army Naval And Military Home

4-5 Commercial Buildings, Lake Road, Salvation Army Naval And Military
Home

4-6 Commercial Buildings, Lake Road, Salvation Army Naval And Military
Home
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1901-1911
1914

Milton Road
1972-2001
Apr 2001

Feb 2013
Nov 2013
2014

Nobbs Lane

1873
1887
1888
1890-1892
1893
1894-1899
1900-1902
1904-1917

1918
North Street
North Street

Powerscourt Road
1928

15 Jun 1929
1934-1976
1976-1989

1990
Sep-Oct 2007
1990-2014

32 Queen Street
27 Mar 1913

1914-1946
1948-1958
1960-1976

f)

Sep 1977

10-14 Lake Road, Restaurant sat 30, beds for 70
10-14 Lake Road, Salvation Army Naval & Military Home
10-14 Lake Road, Labour Exchange

Mill House, St Petrocs Housing Association (Founded 1972)

St Petroc merged with Society of St Dismas to form Two Saints Ltd
Two Saints Ltd

Taken over by Salvation Army

Renamed Hope House

Mill House, Salvation Army

Former beershop

Sarah Robinson’s Soldier’s Wives Centre

Nobbs Lane, Blue Ribbon Mission Hall

Nobbs Lane, Blue Ribbon Mission Hall

Nobbs Lane, Mission Hall, next to Blue Ribbon Coffee Tavern
Became refuge for prostitutes and was handed to Salvation Army
Nobbs Lane, Salvation Army Mission Hall

Nobbs Lane, Salvation Army Industrial Home

Nobbs Lane, Salvation Army Industrial Home for Women
Rescue Mission

Transferred to Auckland Road

See Plymouth Bretheren

See The Asia in pubs

[24179] Powerscourt Road hall for General Bramwell W Booth
Foundation stones laid by The Divisional Headquarters, The Young
Peoples Corp, The Band, The Home League, Mr & Mrs Spencer,
Alderman Dye, Mr & Mrs H Purkis

Opened by Alderman Sir Harold Pink

Portsmouth North Corps No2

Portsmouth North Corps No2

Refloored

Redecorated by team of offenders

Captain A Huyton 1928

Ensign Burnal William Webb 1934
Major William Ough 1951

Major Ben Whitcombe 1953

Sen Major Elizabeth Stannard 1956
Sen Major Leonard Langley 1958

Opened by Princess Henry of Battenberg and Hon Hedworth
Meux Commander in Chief

100 Beds

Salvation Army Naval & Military Home

Salvation Army Service-mens’s Home

Red Shield House

Closed due to fire regulations

Reopened as goodwill and community centre, cost £12,000
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1979
2009
2012
44 Queen Street
1914-1940
14 Sep 1942
1946-1971
2 Dec 1977
Rivers Street
Rudmore Road
1874-1875
St Marys Street
1873
St Pauls Road

28 Nov 2009

2014

St Pauls Square

Catherine Booth House

Top floors converted into flats for homeless cost

£26,000, paid for by Dept of Environment, Salvation Army
and fund raising

To be replaced by new building in St Pauls Road

Sold to SSA Properties (Portsmouth) Ltd

Shop

Registered for worship

Salvation Army Goodwill Centre
Deregistered

See Methodist

Salvation Army Room

Blue Bell Music Hall used by Christian Mission

Building cost £9m

Opened by Commissioner John Matear

To be called Catherine Booth House

Provides 21 flats for pregnant mothers and families and
social services centre

See Schools

155 Stamshaw Road

1897-1898
1899-1928
19 Sep 1906
1934-1994
30 Oct 1994
1994
1994-2000
1994

9 Villiers Road

Salvation Army Fortress

Hope Gospel Mission

Foundation stone of new church laid by Mrs C Dye
North End Presbyterian / United Reformed
Last service at 11am

Demolished

Services now held in St Saviours Youth Centre
Two houses, 155 a and b built

Presbyterian Ministers

Rev T Davies 1934

Rev Frederick Morgan 1936-1938

Rev Roy Morgan 1940

Rev Maurice Smith 1946-1951

Rev Thomas Calvert 1953

Rev Peter Dawes 1956-1960

See Summerlands

32-34 Waterloo Street

See Anglican St Michaels Mission
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8-10 Wellington Street
See Baptist



